
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:58PM 

Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Kiecker, Paul - FSIS 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, questions 

  
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

From: Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS 
Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, questions 

Good Afternoon Dr. Gilmore, 
After some internal discussions we are left with the following questions. 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

I will get you an update on Rains shortly, I just wanted to get the outstanding questions out first. These questions may 
also be answered in the upcoming Directive, but it may come out after the fact. Thank You. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4 700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-479-751-8412 
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OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 
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